
From: Terry Schimon
To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Cc: Chenvert, Jeremy; Jim Irvin
Subject: Filing UT-190262 Tariff Revision Qwest/Centurylink PS/ALI services
Date: Friday, April 12, 2019 1:19:16 PM
Attachments: State of WA 911 ALI Provider Change - PSALI Services.msg

RE Direct ALI Portal Access for PS-ALI.msg
State of WA 911 ALI Provider Change - PSALI Services - West Safety Services follow up information.msg

Hello,

15 business days from today to have a system/processes in place to accommodate the 5/8/19
Centurylink cutoff date is unreasonable.
This date needs to be pushed out based on the amount of work needed to continue providing
accurate phone location info for our 911 callers.

Initial notice of this tariff revision from the email (attached) from Theresa at West (formerly Intrado)
on 4/9.
Left a voicemail for Theresa on 4/9.
Called another West contact on 4/10 who referred me to send an email to Theresa to get a
response.
4/11 Theresa at West called me and sent an email with some contract info, initial pricing and
offerings. I responded with questions but no direct response to all questions.
4/12 just received and attached a group email from Theresa answering generic questions she has
received. Something to note in this email is that “if” we chose West for PSALI service, typical setup
time is between 30-90 days.

On 4/10 Andy Leneweaver from the Washington State 911 Coordination Office called me to see if we
have been contacted about this change, he also emailed Comtech with my info.

On 4/11 Andrew Singer from Comtech emailed that they are not providing PS-ALI service and must
use a third party from a list we haven’t seen yet. Attached my email response with questions.

No communication from Centurylink has been received to date.

Background:
Pierce County have been using and paying Centurylink for PS/ALI service for almost 25 years.
We provide telephone service for all Pierce County agencies, Tacoma Pierce County Health
Department & South Sound 911.
We have about 7400 DID’s, 4000 phones, 60 addresses and 300 locations (building, floor, room)
identified in our PS/ALI database in Pierce County.
When a phone number is moved to a new location, we have to update the location in our tele-
management system and then it automatically uploads these changes in NENA format to
West(Intrado) daily (Phone moves between locations and updates to West occur almost every
business day).

Concerns:
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State of WA 911 ALI Provider Change - PS/ALI Services

		From

		Woods, Theresa J.

		Cc

		Woods, Theresa J.

		Recipients

		TWoods@west.com



Hello,



 



Your company name and contact information were provided to me by the State of WA in regards to the change in 911 ALI management occurring in the state at this time. The State of WA 911 ALI provider is changing from CenturyLink to Comtech and CenturyLink will no longer be providing PS/ALI services in WA. Your company was identified as a PS/ALI end user that may be receiving PS/ALI services from CenturyLink.



 



This change will affect your PS/ALI services in the State of WA, and you may lose your access and ability to maintain your PS/ALI (E911) records unless you have services through another PS/ALI provider such as West Safety Services.



 



My name is Theresa Woods and I am the Program Manager for PS/ALI at West Safety Services. I am happy to assist you with your PS/ALI needs and discuss the service options that West has available. Due to timing of the 911 ALI migration and termination of CenturyLink services, I would recommend that your company act quickly to setup PS/ALI services with a new provider in order to ensure the least amount of possible downtime.



 



Please feel free to reach out to me directly for any questions you may have or to setup a call to discuss West’s PS/ALI services further.



Theresa Woods



twoods@west.com 



720-864-5171



 



Thank you,



 







Theresa Woods



Program Manager



Safety Services



o 720.864.5171    c 970.214.8437    e TWoods@west.com   west.com



Facebook   Blog   Twitter   Linkedin
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RE: Direct ALI Portal Access for PS-ALI

		From

		Terry Schimon

		To

		Andrew Singer; Leneweaver, William A (MIL); MIL DL E911 Technical Services Team; Wasserman, Adam R (MIL)

		Cc

		Greg Pittsford; Michael Mihelich; Chenvert, Jeremy; Jim Irvin

		Recipients

		Andrew.Singer@comtechtel.com; Andy.Leneweaver@mil.wa.gov; E911TechnicalServices@mil.wa.gov; Adam.Wasserman@mil.wa.gov; greg.pittsford@comtechtel.com; Michael.Mihelich@comtechtel.com; jeremy.chenvert@piercecountywa.gov; jim.irvin@piercecountywa.gov



Where is this PS-ALI provider list Andrew Singer is referring to located and does it provide contact info of someone familiar with this project? Haven’t seen it yet.



 



Do any of them provide the same service/process West currently provides for us on behalf of Centurylink? 



From my interaction with West the last couple of days, if we were able to use them instead of another vendor there are definitely changes to our current processes, management system updates needed to be made by another vendor, increased costs, a new contract in place, have to apply for a CID from NENA and who knows what else at this point…



 



This info should have been shared with us a long time ago based on the amount of work required to accommodate the change from Centurylink to Comtech.



 



Thanks,



Terry Schimon



Pierce County



IT Infrastructure & Operations, Voice Services



253-798-4288



 



From: Andrew Singer <Andrew.Singer@comtechtel.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 4:54 PM
To: Terry Schimon <terry.schimon@piercecountywa.gov>; andy leneweaver <andy.leneweaver@mil.wa.gov>; MIL DL E911 Technical Services Team <E911TechnicalServices@mil.wa.gov>; Adam Wasserman (adam.wasserman@mil.wa.gov) <adam.wasserman@mil.wa.gov>
Cc: Greg Pittsford <greg.pittsford@comtechtel.com>; Michael Mihelich <Michael.Mihelich@comtechtel.com>
Subject: RE: Direct ALI Portal Access for PS-ALI



 



Andy,



 



I know PS-ALI has caused, and is causing, serious consternation, and I hope this will provide clarity.  Comtech is not providing PS-ALI service and we will refer any entity (company/organization/etc) that contacts Comtech to the 3rd party PS-ALI provider list SECO created.



 



Regards,



 



Andrew Singer| Safety & Security Technologies | Comtech Telecommunications Corp. | 206.792.2237 (o) | 206.459.3544 (m)



 



 



 



From: Leneweaver, William A (MIL) <Andy.Leneweaver@mil.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 5:10 PM
To: tschimo@co.pierce.wa.us; Michael Mihelich <Michael.Mihelich@comtechtel.com>
Cc: Greg Pittsford <greg.pittsford@comtechtel.com>; MIL DL E911 Technical Services Team <E911TechnicalServices@mil.wa.gov>; Wasserman, Adam R (MIL) <Adam.Wasserman@mil.wa.gov>
Subject: Direct ALI Portal Access for PS-ALI



 



 



WARNING: External Email: Exercise Caution



Michael,



 



This is Terry Schimon. He’s the PS-ALI point of contact for Pierce County. In speaking with him, he appears to be a prime candidate for directly submitting his PS-ALI records. They are currently a CenturyLink PS-ALI customer, but Terry says he does all the formatting, etc and submits changes through the West SFTP site. Would you please engage with him when time allows to determine if he came get an account to input his own records? Also, please send him the information you’ve sent to the providers/others, so he can properly assess the need for a new PS-ALI Data Management service?



 



Terry,



 



Here’s the link to the UTC filing: 



https://www.utc.wa.gov/_layouts/15/CasesPublicWebsite/CaseItem.aspx?item=document&id=00001&year=2019&docketNumber=190262&resultSource=&page=1&query=190262&refiners=&isModal=false&omItem=false&doItem=false



 



I’ve also attached the letter to their customers included in their filing. I believe I heard you loud and clear that 22 business days is not enough time and that you have yet to receive anything from CenturyLink, meaning that you technically don’t know of this – at least not from CenturyLink.



 



Andy
William Andrew Leneweaver
Deputy State 911 Coordinator for Enterprise Systems
Washington State 911 Coordination Office 
Washington State Emergency Management Division



Washington Military Department 



20 Aviation Drive, Camp Murray, WA 98430-5020 
Email: andy.leneweaver@mil.wa.gov



Desk: 253-512-7039 | Mobile: 253-302-9214




911 Technical Assistance: e911technicalservices@mil.wa.gov



911 Outages: e911outages@mil.wa.gov | 800-258-5990 



NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: This email, including attachments, may contain information which is confidential, proprietary, attorney-client privileged and / or controlled under U.S. export laws and regulations and may be restricted from disclosure by applicable State and Federal law. Nothing in this email shall create any legal binding agreement between the parties unless expressly stated herein and provided by an authorized representative of Comtech Telecommunications Corp. or its subsidiaries. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be advised that any dissemination, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email and permanently delete all copies of the original email and any attached documentation from any computer or other media. 
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State of WA 911 ALI Provider Change - PS/ALI Services - West Safety Services follow up information

		From

		Woods, Theresa J.

		Cc

		Woods, Theresa J.

		Recipients

		TWoods@west.com



To Whom It May Concern:



I’d like to first thank everyone for the replies and inquiries to my previous email regarding the Change of 911 ALI services in the State of WA and West Safety Services’ options for PS/ALI (email attached). I have had a much larger response volume than originally anticipated and understand that some of you may be awaiting a reply from me on questions you may have emailed or called about.



 



To assist with follow up on your questions, I’d like to provide some basic information on frequently asked questions below for your review while I continue to respond to individuals in my queue.



 



·       I already access my PS/ALI data via Intrado/West (OR) I am already using Intrado/West for my PS/ALI management:



o   While you may be accessing your PS/ALI account and data via an Intrado/West URL and your support is provided by a West team, the actual account and services are contracted by CenturyLink. 



o   The exception to this would be if you are receiving an invoice from West Safety Services for PS/ALI.



·       Will my current access to PS/ALI thru Intrado/West be affected?



o   Yes, your current access will be affected because the access is provided thru CenturyLink.



o   The exception to this would be if you are receiving an invoice from West Safety Services for PS/ALI. If you are being invoiced by West already, please be sure to follow up with your West Account Team to verify if you need to take any action.



·       What are my options if I want to keep using an account provided by West Safety Services?



o   West does provide traditional PS/ALI Database Management Services that are likely very similar to what you’re currently receiving.



§  An Agreement for services would need to be put into place and a new PS/ALI account setup would be needed.



§  West may be able to utilize an extract of your current data in order to upload into the new setup.



o   West also provides more robust Enterprise Services that would include call routing as well.



§  An Agreement for services would need to be put into place and a new account setup would be needed.



o   Service Guides for West’s Enterprise solutions as well as our standard Terms and Conditions can be found at: https://www.west.com/legal-privacy/terms/ 



·       What is the cost for setting up new PS/ALI services with West Safety Services?



o   There is a monthly recurring fee for the West PS/ALI services. This would be communicated with each customer individually.



·       What is the timeline to setup a new account with West?



o   This is dependent on the type of services you choose. 



o   Typical setup time for a new traditional PS/ALI customer is between 30-90 days.



·       Is West the only provider available for PS/ALI in the State of WA?



o   No, there are other providers out there and the State has provided contact information for those other providers. 



·       What is the date that the changes will occur?



o   West recommends that you follow up with CenturyLink and/or The State of WA to verify dates.



 



I hope this information will answer some initial questions you may have. If you’d like further information or to setup a call with me to discuss West’s services further, please send me an email with your company name, list of attendees and email addresses as well as some dates/times that you’re available. I will setup calls with customers based on mutual availability.



 



If you’re currently awaiting a reply from me on an email or voicemail you have left, please bear with me as I work through these individual inquiries.



 



Thank you.



 







Theresa Woods



Program Manager



Safety Services



o 720.864.5171    c 970.214.8437    e TWoods@west.com   west.com



Facebook   Blog   Twitter   Linkedin
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State of WA 911 ALI Provider Change - PS/ALI Services.msg

State of WA 911 ALI Provider Change - PS/ALI Services


			From


			Woods, Theresa J.


			Cc


			Woods, Theresa J.


			Recipients


			TWoods@regmail.west.com





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





o 720.864.5171 c 970.214.8437 e TWoods@west.com west.com





Facebook Blog Twitter Linkedin
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-Timeframe to convert to another system, vendor, process is unreasonable, 5/8/19. Probably need
at least 6 months for a project of this scope.
-Correct phone location information provided to the PSAP is a service we need to provide to our
customers.
-We need to be able to update this location in a timely manner for the life-safety of our phone users.
-Initial cost estimates for this service from West is substantially higher than currently paying and
budgeted for and looks to be linked to a 3 year contract.
-West is not be the only provider of these services – service offering options from other companies
will need to be investigated, RFP may be required.
-The West offering is dependent on us applying for a Customer ID with NENA. Process, costs and
timeframe yet to be determined.
-The West offering processes are different than current file upload/download to check for file
structure and errors.
-Changes will need to be made to our in house tele-management system. Costs for these changes
from the vendor, validation, testing to be determined depending on the new solution.
-Validation & testing of any changes time needed
-We were planning in 2020 changing drastically our 911 call routing strategy and PSALI updates. If
we have to rush to get service in place that is like we are currently doing it, will require a bunch of
rework
-Other projects that we are currently working on this year will be delayed and not be completed on
time.
 
- We are not the only PSALI customer that have been contacted about this change only this week.
I was at an local AVAYA user group meeting yesterday morning and many, if not all of the
organizations attending are affected (Local government, schools, medical, large & small
corporations).
Expect to receive more comments regarding this timeframe.
 
Please let us know what the WUTC plans are for this tariff revision request and if any questions
regarding this email.
Thanks,
Terry Schimon
Pierce County
IT Infrastructure & Operations, Voice Services
253-798-4288
 
 


